
 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, February 26, 2024 

Council Chambers, 705 Parkway Avenue 

6:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER: 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Public hearing for a Preliminary and Final Plat (The Bauer Jackson Addition) 

OTHER 

1. Monthly Building and Zoning Permit Activity 

ADJOURNMENT 

If you have any comments, questions or information that has not yet been presented or discussed 

regarding an agenda item, please ask to be recognized by the Chairman during the agenda item.  

Please state your name and address for the record. All comments are appreciated. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at 

oadomabea@eaglelakemn.com.  

 



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 20, 2023 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairman Talle called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  

• Trent Talle, Tom Paulson, Ray Beckel, Michael McCarty, Paul Bunkowske, Richard Garvey. 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

• Jan Hughes 

 STAFF PRESENT:  

• Jennifer Bromeland, City Administrator; and Olivia Adomabea, Community Development 

Coordinator.  

PUBLIC PRESENT:   

• None 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 

Commissioner Beckel moved, seconded by Commissioner Paulson, to approve the agenda. A roll 

call was taken with all in favor. Motion carried. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

Commissioner McCarty moved, seconded by Commissioner Beckel, to approve the agenda. A 

roll call was taken with all in favor. Motion carried. 

 

 

 



NEW BUSINESS: 

Chapter 6 Zoning Code Review and Update     

• Community Development Coordinator, Olivia Adomabea, gave a brief presentation of the 

proposed amendments that have been made to chapter six of the City Code. The revised 

chapters included review of accessory uses, review of code on signs, general review of 

language, and rearrangement of sections of code. She mentioned that the listed sections 

of the code were reviewed at the previous planning commission meetings held on June 

26, 2023, and August 21, 2023) but a motion was not carried out by commissioners.  

Coordinator Adomabea requested a motion be carried out for the previous meeting on the 

code so a recommendation can be made to the City Council.  

• Commissioner McCarty asked if the changes on accessory uses needed any endorsement 

from commissioners. Coordinator Adomabea responded that an endorsement was not 

needed but she wanted to give a recap of what was discussed in that section and the 

revisions that have been made.  

• Coordinator Adomabea mentioned that some cities have code on signs under the zoning 

code while others had it as a separate chapter and asked commissioners to recommend 

where they will want code on signage to be (whether it should be under chapter 6 or 

should be a chapter on its own). City administrator Bromeland stated that deferring to the 

city attorney's judgment would be beneficial.  

• Commissioner Beckel asked if the changes to the code on signs will create any non-

conformity.  Coordinator Adomabea stated that she is currently unable to identify any 

instances of non-conformity.  Administrator Bromeland added that it will be 

grandfathered in at the time if it had tendencies of creating non-conformity. 

• Commissioner McCarthy inquired about the requirement of a permit for a temporary sign 

and sought clarification on the city's definition of a temporary sign.  Administrator 

Bromeland responded in affirmative and explained that a fee is not associated with a 

temporary sign. A permit is required to make sure it meets all zoning and code 

requirements.  

• Commissioner Beckel asked if there are setbacks for accessory structures for easements 

and wetlands. Administrator Bromeland responded that the city code has setback 

requirements for accessory structures in easement and wetland areas. 

• Planning chair Talle called for a motion for changes to accessory structures, sign, and 

language of code. 

• A motion was made by Commissioner Beckel and seconded by Commissioner McCarty 

for changes to signs, with all in favor. 

• A motion was made by Commissioner Beckel and seconded by Commissioner 

Bunkowske for changes to accessory uses and code language with all in favor. 

 



OTHER 

1. Update on Land Use Plan by MSU Graduate Students 

• Community Development Coordinator Adomabea gave a brief update on the land use 

plan by MSU Graduate Student of the Urban and Regional Studies Institutes. She 

mentioned that the survey that was sent out to residents received about 70 responses and  

have been given to the students for analysis.  She added that the students will give a final 

presentation of the project to the City Council at their upcoming council meeting which is 

scheduled for December 4th.  

2. Monthly Building and Zoning Permit Activity 

• The Monthly Building and Zoning Permit Activity was presented by Administrator 

Bromeland. She explained that the number of permits has increased due to the mass 

number of reroofing permits received. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

• Commissioner McCarthy moved, seconded by Commissioner Paulson to adjourn. A roll call 

vote was taken with all voting in favor. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m.  

Submitted by: Olivia Adomabea, Community Development Coordinator. 

_______________________________________  

Planning Chairman Talle 

 _______________________________________  

Community Development Coordinator Adomabea 

 

 

 

 



 
705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax 

 

February 23, 2024 

 

To:  Planning Chair Talle and Commission  

From:  Olivia Adomabea, Community Development Coordinator 

Re: 2-26-2024 Planning Commission Meeting  

 

New business: 

A request for a subdivision has been submitted, and the applicants would like to set up a public 

hearing at the upcoming planning commission meeting scheduled for February 26, 2024, for the 

approval of a preliminary and final plat. The proposed name for the plat is the Bauer Jackson 

Addition.  The applicants’ concept plans and survey have been attached as appendix A. Detailed 

information will be provided at the meeting. 

 

Sincerely, 

Olivia Adomabea 

Community Development Coordinator. 



12
.0

60.00

LO
T 

11
, E

AS
T 

OF
 C

EN
TE

R 
OF

 E
AG

LE
 

LA
KE

 O
UT

LE
T

LOT   1
BLOCK    1

2.33 ACRES

N 35°30'15" W
166.33

L=
59

.8
4

R=
29

0.
00

Δ
=1

1°
49

'2
2"

S 70°39'18" E651.04

S 
00

°0
6'

55
" E

17
6.

07N 70°39'18" W

562.93

N 56°21'22" E

18.32

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

10

60
.0

0

60
.0

0

DEL
IN

EA
TE

D 

W
ET

LA
ND LI

NE 

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

10
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

33.2' REAR YARD SETBACK (20% LOT DEPTH)

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

P

P S

S

D

S

D
CC

S

M

S

CO

P

S

P

P

CC

M

P

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

D

D

>>
>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

S

S

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

l
l

l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l

l
l

l
l

l
l

l
l

S

CO

>>

S

>>

TIIN
R= 991.94
I= N 989.64

TIIN
R= 991.79
I= S-NW 988.89

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

TIIN
R= 992.61
I= E 989.51

>
>

S

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D
C-D

C-D
C-D

S

E-D
E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D
E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D

E-D
E-D

E-D

E-
D

E-
D

E-D

F-D
F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D

F-D
F-D

F-D
F-D

F-D

F-D

C-D
C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D

C-D
C-D

C-D
C-D

C-D

C-D

PROPOSED APARTMENTS

(16 BEDROOM - 8 PLEX)

PROPOSED APARTMENTS

(16 BEDROOM - 8 PLEX)

PROPOSED APARTMENTS

(16 BEDROOM - 8 PLEX)

PROPOSED APARTMENTS

(16 BEDROOM - 8 PLEX)

1960 PREMIER DRIVE
MANKATO, MINNESOTA  56001

(507) 625-4171

H:\JACKCONS_PR\0M3131797\CAD\C3D\131797_V_CON_3.dwg 8/10/2023 9:45 AM

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2023, All Rights Reserved

R

SCALE   IN   FEET

0 30 60

FOR:

DRAWN BY:FIELD BOOK:JOB NUMBER:

R

CONCEPT PLAN
EAGLE LAKE, MINNESOTA

PART OF NW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4, 
SECTION 18, T108N, R25W

JACKSON CONSTRUCTION

0M3.131797 NPM 1.0 - S18-108-25 - 10

_______________________________
Michael M. Eichers
License Number 46564

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly
Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of
Minnesota.

__________
       Date
08/09/2023

UTILITY & SITE DATA
All Zoning and Setback information was obtained from the City of Eagle Lake Code.
For detailed zoning information and specific interpretation of code requirements,
contact the City of Eagle Lake.

Subject property -  Currently zoned L-1, Light Industrial District
Proposed to rezone to R-3, Limited Multiple-Family Residential District

SETBACKS:
Front
Main Building 30 feet

Side
Main Buildings 10 feet
Rear
Main Building 20% of the lot depth (min. 30 feet - max. 75 feet).

Lot Area (minimum) = 10,000 sq.ft. (for the first 4 units) + 1,500 sq.ft. for any units
over 4 units.
Lot Width (minimum) = 70 feet
Maximum Ground Coverage = 35% by all structures
Maximum Building Height = 35 feet

PRELIMINARY

Oadomabea
Text Box
CONCEPT PLAN



Oadomabea
Text Box
PRELIMINARY PLAT






